
 

January 29, 2021 

  
Dear Chief Lawrence Battiste and Corrie Hoium, 

 

We would like to know if an arrest has been made and/or if an investigation is continuing for accused animal abuser 

Marcus Kyles?  To date we have not heard from your office, nor have we heard back from the City of Mobile Animal 

Control director Corrie Hoium. 

We would hope, and love to think, that even though this incident appeared to slip by this animal control organization, 

that they would be supportive at this point to move forward and demand an investigation for Marcus Kyles as well. But 

we have not had a reply from either of you. 

 

In any event, will someone kindly give us the courtesy of a response as to where this case stands? 25,573 supporters 

would like a reply. 

https://www.animalvictory.org/dog_slowly_suffered_and_died_on_the_end_of_a_chain_demand_investigation_and_c

harges 

 

Thank you for your time.  We will continue to follow up with this case. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Janelle Babington and Penny Eims 
 

 
Sign a Petition. Save an Animal.  
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